Shaikh Muhammad Khurshid Alam

Director Finance

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051-5160140

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shaikh Muhammad Khurshid Alam is working as Director Finance in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shaikh Muhammad Khurshid Alam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ACA	- 2017
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales , Pakistan	
FCCA	2011 - 2016
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) , United Kingdom	
ACCA	2004 - 2011
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) , United Kingdom	
B.Com	1997 - 1999
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Director Finance	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Finance	2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Chief Financial Officer	2017 - 2020
FWO-MORE,	
Executive Manager	2016 - 2017
Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes, Big 4 CA Firm ,	
Dy Director Finance	2006 - 2016
Shaheen Foundation PAF,	
Trainee, Associate & Superviso	2001 - 2006
Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes, CA Firm ,	